
Grittner, Paul V - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Rick Frieseke < rfrieseke@fecinc.us> 
Friday, June 16, 2017 10:38 AM 
Grittner, Paul V - DNR; Ken Wasemiller 

Subject: Fwd: RE: DNR Response to Questions Urgent Care 
Attachments: Urgent Care Map showing Location.pdf; Project Contacts.pdf 

Paul 

Thank you for your quick response. 

attached is the revised contact page and the map of the area of the project. 

Approximately 200 cubic yards will be reused as backfill adjacent to the exterior foundation walls within the 
footprint of the original excavation. 
Soils will not be relocated to a different area of the site. 

As you are aware, the receiving site has been approved to receive these types of soils on numerous projects. 

Please let us know if there are additional questions or comments. 

Rick 

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subj ect:RE: DNR Response to Questions Urgent Care 

Date:Thu, 15 Jun 2017 20:21 :53 +0000 
From:Ken Wasemiller <ken@pcsgov.com> 

To:Rick Frieseke <rfrieseke@fecinc.us> 

It's attached, do you see it? 

Ken Wasemiller I PCS 
main 608.563.1361 I cell 608.295.8841 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rick Frieseke [mailto:rfrieseke@fecinc.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:20 PM 
To: Ken Wasemiller <ken@pcsgov.com> 
Subject: Re: DNR Response to Questions Urgent Care 

can you send as a pdf. 

It is coming over as a winmail.dat 
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On 6/15/2017 3:16 PM, Ken Wasemiller wrote: 
> Can you see this it now, below and attached? Thanks 
> 
> Provide the email address for the contact person for the responsible party (who I 
presume is Jim Beier). 
> Jim Beier is the Project Manager from the VA. Casey Schimek is the GEMS Coordinator, 
she's also in charge of the Soil Tracking, Disposal etc. 
> 
> Jim Beier, PE 
> General Engineer 
Management System (GEMS) Coordinator 
> Facilities Management Division 
> Clement J. Zablocki VAMC 

Casey Schimek 
Green Environmental 

Clement J. Zablocki VA Medical Center 

Cassandra.Schimek@va.gov<mailto:Cassandra.Schimek@va.gov> 
> 5000 West National Ave Phone: 414-384-2000 
x45891 
> Milwaukee, WI 53295 
> James.Beier@va.gov<mailto:James.Beier@va.gov> 
> Ofc: 414.384.2000 x47297 
> Cell: 414-484-7331 
> 
> Map below and attached: 
> 
> [cid:image001.png@01D2E5EA.D81E2D50] 
> 
> Ken Wasemiller I PCS 
> main 608.563.1361 I cell 608.295.8841 
> 

Rick Frieseke 

Friess Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
6637 North sidney Place 
Milwaukee, WI 53209 

414 228-9815 work ph 
414 228-9816 work fax 
414 731-9875 cell 
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Fax: 414-382-5366 





Project Contacts 
Disposal Site 

R&R Excavating Site 
County Road I 
Cedarburg, WI 53012 
SE¼ of the NE¼, Section 22, Township 10 N, Range 21 E 
WTM Coordinates: 683133, 318082; 43.317884 Latitude, -87.988200 Longitude 

Charmoli Holdings, LLC 
Mr. Dick and Maxine Charmoli 
320 Douglas Lane 
Cedarburg, WI 53012 
(262) 377-5736 

Panfil Trust 
224 Aspen Drive 
Grafton, WI 53024 

Friess Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
Mr. Rick Frieseke 
6637 North Sidney Place 
Milwaukee, WI 53209 
(414) 228-9815 

Generator Site 

Proposed VA Parking Structure 
CLEMENT J. ZABLOCKI VA MEDICAL CENTER 
Mr. Jim Beier Attn: Facility Management Division 
5000 W. National Avenue 
Building 70, Room 250E 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53295 
Phone: (414) 384-2000 
James.Beier@va.gov 
Southwest¼ Southwest¼ Section 20, Township 7 North, Range 22 
WTM Coordinates: 684925, 285102; 43.02071 Latitude, -87.97953 Longitude; 

Progressive Construction Services, LLC 
Mr. Ken Wasemiller 
944 North Parker Drive 
Janesville, WI 53545 
(608) 295-8841 
ken@pcsgov.com 


